STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

JIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

(GARREY CARRUTHERS ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(5051 748-1283

February 21, 1989

Sanders 0il & Gas Company
14679 Midway Rd., Suite 101
Dallas, TX 75234

RE: Roswell #1
29-10S-25E

Cannon #2
27-10S~25E

Gentlemen:

As of the above date we have not received an answer to our letter
dated Sept. 26, 1988 regarding the above captioned wells. The last
reports we received on these wells was in 1985. ©Please submit all
the necessary reports to update our files. We need a completion
report, deviation survey and logs. If the well was plugged and
abandoned submit the appropriate reports.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter,

Sincerely, .

T e

Mike Williams
Supervisor, District II

MW/cw



